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Malave, Erin

From: Alicia [alicia.a@learningrx.net]

Sent:  Thursday, April 08, 2010 3:43 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: address change please! L10000017906

27-1847369

From: Malave, Erin [mailto;EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 2:25 PM

To: alicia.a@learningrx.net

Subject: RE: address change please! L10000017906

Alicia,
Can you check your number again?
You have provided an 8 digit number and it is supposed to be 9 digits.

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 8:24 AM

To: ‘alicia.a@learningrx.net’'

Subject: FW: address change please! L10000017906

We are re-sending the information below because the tax [D number should be nine digits long. The number you
provided has only 8 digits. Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the full tax ID number so that we can have it
added to our records.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 8:13 AM

To: 'Alicia’

Subject: RE: address change please! L10000017906

L10000017906
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Tax id 27-187369

Your subject line referred to "address change,” and your original e-mail asked "Please change our address." We
are forwarding this e-mail to the proper section for your FEI number to be added to our records.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Alicia [mailto:alicia.a@learningrx.net]

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 5:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: address change please! L10000017906

| saw that you have changed the address but why my tax id number isn't up on the sunbiz.
Defining Minds LLC

Thanks

Alicia

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 4:25 PM

To: Alicia '

Subject: RE: address change please! L10000017506

These updates typically take 2 to 3 business days to be processed.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Alicia [mailto:alicia.a@learningrx.net]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 1:42 PM

To: corphelp _
Subject: RE: address change please! 110000017906

Thank you, when will this go into affect?
Sincerely,
Alicia

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 11:27 AM
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To: Alicia
Subject: RE: address change please! L10000017906

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Alicia [mallto:alicia.a@learningrx.net]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 9:53 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Re: adress change please!

Defining minds cognitive and reading learning center llc
Sent from my iPhone Alicia Anfossi

On Mar 22, 2010, at 9:14 AM, "corphelp" <corphelpi@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

Please supply us with the name of the entity.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Alicia [mailto:alicia.a@learningrx.net]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 5:05 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: adress change please!

It is an address change where do | find this number

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Alicia

Subject: RE: adress change please!

Please list the name or assigned document number for the entity in question.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Alicia [mailto:alicia.a@learningrx.net]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 3:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: adress change please!

5\

Please change our address | must of typed it in wrong. | put 10375 royal palm blvd it is 10341 Royal
Palm Blvd. Suite #16 Coral Springs, Florida 33065
Tax id 27-187369
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Thank you,

*Train The Brain. Get Smarter*

Alicia Anfossi

Executive Director/ Owner
21073 Powerline Road
Suite # 63-65

Boca Raton Fl, 33433
WWW . LeamingRx.COM
P: (561) 488-5188

F. (561) 488-6187
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